
Solano Transportation Authority 
Member Agencies: 

Benicia ♦ Dixon ♦ Fairfield ♦ Rio Vista ♦ Suisun City ♦ Vacaville ♦ Vallejo ♦ Solano County 

423 Main Street, Suisun City, CA  94585-2473 ♦ Telephone (707) 424-6075 / Fax (707) 424-6074 
Email:  info@sta.ca.gov ♦ Website: sta.ca.gov 

SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
SR2S-AC 

1:30 p.m. – 3:00 pm Wednesday, August 21, 2024 
Meetings are being provided both in person at 423 Main Street, Suisun City, CA 94585 and  

Zoom Link  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83806370137?pwd=WXdxYXAyWVBoQjIvQ3YrdnpKd1Erdz09&from=addon 

Join by Phone 1 408 638 0968 
Meeting ID: 838 0637 0137, Passcode: 958629 

ITEMS 
1. CALL TO ORDER/INTRODUCTIONS/CONFIRM QUORUM

(1:30 – 1:35 p.m.)

MEMBER/STAFF 
Commander Henderson, Chair 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
(1:35 – 1:40 p.m.)

Members 

3. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT
(1:40 – 1:45 p.m.)

4. COMMENTS FROM STAFF AND REPRESENTATIVES
FROM ADVISORY COMMITTEES
(1:45– 1:50 p.m.)

Group 

5. PRESENTATIONS
(1:50 – 2:20 pm)
A. STA Safe Routes to School Annual Report Janelle Gregorio, STA 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR
(2:10– 2:15 p.m.)
Recommendation:
Approve the following consent items in one motion.

A. SR2S-AC Meeting Minutes of May 15, 2024
Recommendation:
Approve the SR2S-AC meeting minutes of May 15, 2024.
Pg. 3

Natalie Quezada, STA 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
SR2S-AC MEMBERS 

 

Valezka Emes,  
Vallejo City Unified School 

District  

Eden Winniford 
Yolo Solano Air Quality Manage-

ment District (YSAQMD) 

Dave Belef 
STA’s Bicycle Advisory 

Committee (BAC) 

Tina Machado- Vice-Chair 
City of Fairfield  

Jennifer Leonard 
Solano County 

Office of Education 
Commander Henderson- Chair 

Suisun City 
Police Department 

Vacant 
Member At Large 

Teri Booth  
STA’s Pedestrian Advisory 

Committee (PAC) 

Brant Beavers 
City of Vacaville  

Dail Montañez 
Solano County  
Public Health 

1

http://www.sta.ca.gov/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83806370137?pwd=WXdxYXAyWVBoQjIvQ3YrdnpKd1Erdz09&from=addon


Meeting Schedule for the Calendar Year 2024 
For questions regarding this agenda: 

Wednesday, November 20, 2024, at 1:30 p.m. 

Please contact Assistant Program Manager, Amy Antunano at (707) 399-3210 or aantunano@sta.ca.gov 

Amy Antunano, STA 
Josh Pilachowski, DKS 

Leigh Moilanen, STA 
Crystal Preacher, STA 
Suzanne Antone, STA 

Elizabeth Carillo, Benicia PD 
Jeff Henderson, Suisun City PD 

Tina Machado, City of Fairfield 
Brant Beavers, City of Vacaville 

Valezka Emes, Vallejo USD 

Amy Antunano, STA 

7. ACTION ITEMS – FINANCIAL

A. None.

8. ACTION ITEMS - NON-FINANCIAL

A. SR2S Plan Update
Recommendation:
Recommending Approval Goals and Objectives to be adopted in the
2024 Safe Routes to School Plan Update

9. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
(2:15– 2:45 p.m.)
A. SR2S Program Update

1. Rio Vista/Travis AFB/Vacaville School Districts
2. Dixon/Fairfield/Suisun City School Districts
3. Benicia/Vallejo School Districts

B. Enforcement Status Updates
1. Benicia Police Department
2. Suisun City Police Department

C. Community Task Force Updates
1. City of Fairfield
2. City of Vacaville
3. Vallejo Unified School District

D. SR2S Micro Grant Update

10. COMMITTEE ROUNDTABLE AND FUTURE AGENDA TOPICS
(2:45 – 3:00 p.m.)

11. ADJOURNMENT

2

http://www.sta.ca.gov/
mailto:aantunano@sta.ca.gov


Agenda Item 6. A 
August 21, 2024 

SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (SR2S-AC) 
Minutes for the Meeting of 

May 15, 2024 

1. CALL TO ORDER/SELF INTRODUCTIONS/ CONFIRM QUORUM
The meeting of the STA’s SR2S-AC was called to order by Chair Jeff Henderson at approximately 1:31
p.m. at the STA via Zoom.
SR2S-AC 
Members/Alternates 
Present: 

Jeff Henderson- Chair Suisun City Police Department 
Tina Machado- Vice-Chair City of Fairfield 
Dail Montanez Solano County Public Health 
Gwen Owens City of Vacaville  
David Belef Bicycle Advisory Committee 
Mitchell Romao Vallejo City Unified School District 
Eden Winniford  YSAQMD 

SR2S-AC 
Members/Alternates 
Absent: Dr. Diane Dooley Pedestrian Advisory Committee 

Jennifer Leonard Solano County Office of Education 
Rochelle Wise City of Vacaville 
Vacant  Member at Large 
Vacant  California Highway Patrol 

Others Present: Jordan Santos City of Dixon  
Benjamin Ernest  Dixon Montessori Director 
Dan Healy  Suisun Police Department  
Elizabeth Carillo  Benicia Police Dept.  
Alexandria Diosdado Benicia Police Dept.  
Crystal Peacher STA 
Amy Antunano STA 
Janelle Gregorio STA 
Suzanne Antone STA 
Leigh Moilanen STA 
Dulce Jimenez STA 
Natalie Quezada STA 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
On a motion by Dail Montanez and a second from Tina Machado, the SR2S-AC approved the agenda
unanimously. (7 Ayes)

3. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT
None

4. COMMENTS FROM STAFF AND REPRESENTATIVES FROM ADVISORY COMMITTEES
Chair Henderson announced Commander Healy will be taking over administrative services including the
Safe Routes to School duties.

3



5.  PRESENTATION  
 A.  Fairfield High Video Project  

Dail Montanez presented the successful completion of the Fairfield High School Youth Engagement 
Video Projects.  The videos demonstrated how to fit a helmet, the importance of wearing one, and the 
necessity of staying focused on the road instead of texting while riding. Ms. Montanez added that these 
videos were shared on various agencies' websites and will be highlighted at the upcoming STA Board 
June meeting.  

 B. Back to School Day Recap  
Janelle Gregorio highlighted the participation of 37 schools for Bike to School Day on May 8th. She 
added program coordinators are enrolling the Bike to the School events across the county into the 
National Walk and Roll to School organization for county recognition.  

6. CONSENT CALENDAR 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following consent items in one motion. 

 A. SR2S-AC Meeting Minutes of February 21, 2024 
Recommendation: 
Approve SR2S-AC Meeting Minutes of February 21, 2024.  
 
On a motion by Ms. Montanez and a second by Ms. Machado, the SR2S-AC approved the minutes of 
February 21, 2024. (7 Ayes) 

7. ACTION ITEMS- FINANCIAL 
 A. None 

8. ACTION ITEMS NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS 
 A. None 

9. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS  
 A. Solano Safe Routes to School Program Coordinator Updates 

1. Rio Vista/Travis AFB/Vacaville School Districts  
Leigh Moilanen is coordinating a pilot program of Safety Assemblies with first responders at pre-
selected schools.  

2. Dixon/Fairfield/Suisun City School Districts 
Crystal Preacher highlighted the Community Bike Fair held at Green Valley Middle School in 
preparation for the National Bike to School Day with over 200 participants. She stated a significant 
increase in after-school participation among students in the Wheel or Walk “WOW” program.  

3. Benicia/Vallejo School Districts 
Suzanne Antone reported on the success of the Bay Area Bike Mobile event held at Hogan 
Middle School, where bikes were repaired, helmets were distributed, and a few students 
received donated bicycles. 

 B. Enforcement Status Updates  
1. Benicia Police Department 

Elizabeth Carillo emphasized the importance of presence during pickup and drop-off 
procedures around schools.  

2. Suisun City Police Department  
Chair Henderson emphasized safety concerns regarding drivers blocking crosswalks. Suisun PD 
is considering adding cameras with real-time monitoring at heavily congested areas, allowing 
officers to deploy resources as needed. They are also exploring the possibility of applying for 
funds through the SR2S Microgrant. 

3. Potential Future Funding Cycles  
Amy Antunano requested feedback from Benica and Suisun PD regarding funding needs for 
future Enforcement Grant cycles. 

4



 

 C. Community Task Force Updates 
1. City of Fairfield  

Tina Machado shared updates on the Engineering Enforcement and Education Committee's 
safe routes to school efforts and plans.  

2. City of Vacaville 
Gwen Owens reported on the City of Vacaville's Safe Routes to School plans for 20 schools, 
with a total estimated cost of $16 million, and the prioritization of these schools based on 
traffic safety and socioeconomic components.  

 D. Micro-Grant Update 
Amy Antunano announced all applicants were awarded funding for their request for the third cycle of 
the SR2S Micro-Grant. She confirmed a second round of the remaining funds will be released in the 
fall.  

 E. SR2S Plan Update 
Amy Antunano provided an overview of the current standing of the SR2S Plan. She added staff are 
currently conducting walk audits and have finished outreach portion. The Plan is projected to be 
completed in September 2024. 

 F. Funding Opportunities 
Dulce Jimenez informed members about the current funding sources, including Transportation 
Development Act Article 3 funds and the Transportation Fund for Clean Air. She provided details on 
their purpose, deadlines, and eligible projects. 

10. COMMITTEE ROUNDTABLE AND FUTURE AGENDA TOPICS. 
David Belef shared information about the Crossing Guard Training Program and encouraged members to 
participate in site surveys for improved ingress and egress at schools 

11. ADJOURNMENT 
The next meeting of the SR2S-AC is on Wednesday, September 21, 2024, in person at 423 Main Street, 
Suisun City, CA 94585, and virtually via Zoom. 

5



 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK  

6



Agenda Item 9.D 
August 21, 2024 

 
 

 
 
 
DATE:  August 21, 2024 
TO:  Safe Routes to School Advisory Committee 
FROM: Amy Antunano, Program Manager-SR2S 
RE: Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Micro Grant Update 
 
 
Background: 
In November 2019, the STA Board initiated the Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Micro-Grant Pilot 
Program to support small-scale projects and capital purchases aimed at enhancing bicycle and 
pedestrian safety around schools in Solano County. The program successfully funded 14 projects 
designed to improve safety and encourage students to walk and bike to school. In June 2021, the 
second cycle of the Micro-Grant Program awarded funding to 16 projects focused on 
infrastructure improvements, walk and bike safety equipment, and related incentives. 

For Cycle 3 of the SR2S Micro-Grant Program, the STA Board allocated $212,172 in TDA 
Article 3 funds. The application period opened on December 22, 2023, and closed on February 2, 
2024. By the deadline, 12 applications totaling $186,450.58 were received. On April 10, the STA 
Board approved funding for all 12 applications and authorized a second call for projects to 
allocate the remaining $25,721.42. For a list of the approved projects see Attachment A. 

Discussion:  
The second call for projects will be released September 9th, 2024, and the deadline is October 11, 
2024. For more information on the Micro Grant criteria, please see Attachment B.  
 
In preparation for the upcoming second call for projects, STA staff will be reaching out to 
Solano County cities, schools, school districts, community-based organizations, the STA Bicycle 
and Pedestrian Advisory Committees through various channels, including the SR2S website, 
emails, social media, and stakeholder meetings.  
 
Fiscal Impact: 
The $25,721.42 Cycle 3 SR2S Micro-Grant Pilot Program is funded from TDA Article 3. 
 
Recommendation: 
Informational 
 
Attachments: 

A. Safe Routes to School Micro-Grant Project Funding List 
B. Safe Routes to School Micro- Grant Informational Packet 

 

7



 
 

ATTACHMENT A 

 
 
 

Safe Routes to School Micro Grant Cycle 3 Funding Recommendations 
 
 
 
 
Total Funds Available $212,172 Total Funds Recommended $186,450.58 

   

 

APPLICANT STATUS DATE SUBMITTED 
CONTACT 

NAME 
APPLICANT 
TYPE 

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION 

AMOUNT REQUESTED 

B. Gale Wilson Middle School 

FSUSD 

Incentives or Equipment Purchase 

Applied January 18, 2024 Mirel Rivera 

Principal 

School  
Custom A-frame signs; hand-held stop sign paddles; safety cones; 

safety vests 

$1,225 

   

       

City of Benicia 

City of Benicia 

Infrastructure 

Applied February 1, 2024 Danny Urrutia 

Asst. Engineer 

City Department 
 
RE: Drolette Way and Corrigan Court. 

 
Replace 2 existing and non-compliant ADA curb ramps with a hi-vis c 

$30,000 

   

       

City of Fairfield 

City of Fairfield 

Infrastructure 

Applied January 29, 2024 Tina Machado 

Transportation Planner 

City Department  

RE: Cordelia Hills ES & GVMS 

Crosswalk improvements: ladder detail and updated stop signs. 

 
RE: Sullivan MS 

RRFB and crosswalk updates @ Union Ave and Pear Tree Lane 

 
RE: Laurel Creek Park Trail/ES 

Crosswalk addition @ Cement Hill Road. With ladder detail, updated 

ADA rmaps, and RRFB installation. 

$30,000 

   

       

City of Vacaville 

City of Vacaville 

Infrastructure 

Applied January 31, 2024 Johana Panana Lacherre 

Public Works 

City Department 
 
RRFBs @ Youngsdale Drive (Foxboro ES), N. Orchard Ave 

(Orchard ES), Ulatis Drive and Mills Roads, Ulatis Drive and 

Stoneybrook Lane (Cooper ES) 

$30,000 

   

       

City of Vallejo 

City of Vallejo 

Infrastructure 

Applied January 18, 2024 Mark Helmbrecht 

 
Transportation Program 

Superintendent 

City Department  
Traffic calming @ Nebraska Street and Amador Street for Vallejo HS 

$30,000 

   

       

Dan Mini Elementary School 

VCUSD 

Incentives or Equipment Purchase 

Applied February 2, 2024 Jason Gray 

Teacher 

School 
 

 
30 Bicycles for bike program 

$4,800 

   

       

Fairfield PAL Center 

Fairfield Police Department 

Infrastructure 

Applied January 31, 2024 Heather Sanderson 

PAL Executive Director 

Police 
Department 

 

 
Purchase and install outdoor bike pump and repair station 

$17,749 

   8



 
 

ATTACHMENT A 

       

Fairview Elementary School 

FSUSD 

Incentives or Equipment Purchase 

Applied January 17, 2024 Candace Willis 

Principal 

School 
 

 
Safety equipment for traffic calming   $1,500 

       

 

FSUSD 

FSUSD 

Infrastructure 

Applied January 25, 2024 Rachel Dula 

Facilities Planner 

School District  
RE: Laurel Creek ES 

RRFB @ Gulf Drive and Peppertree Drive 

 
RE: Sheldon Academy 

RRFB @ the crosswalk on Woolner Ave closest to Allan Witt Park 

 
RE: Anna Kyle ES 

RRFB @ Kidder Ave and San Mateo St. 

$30,000 

   

       

Green Valley Middle School 

FSUSD 

Incentives or Equipment Purchase 

Applied January 29, 2024 Steve Trotter 

Principal 

School 
 
Incentives for WoW 

 
Safety equipment for traffic calming 

$2,176 

   

       

Hogan Middle School 

VCUSD 

Incentives or Equipment Purchase 

Applied February 2, 2024 Kenneth Boman 

Teacher 

School 
 
Bicycles for bike program 10 

balance bikes 

20 pedal bikes 

$5,000 

   

       

Nelda Mundy Elementary School 

FSUSD 

Incentives or Equipment Purchase 

Applied February 2, 2024 Carli Cavens 

Asst. Principal 

School 
 

 
Equipment for traffic calming 

$4,000 

   

Total Requested $186,450.58 

 

9



SOLANO SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL 

afe rou 
school 

MICRO GRANT 
CALL FIR PROJECTS APPLICATION 

Apply online at www.solanosr2s.ca.gQY 

WHO MAY APPLY 
• Solano County schools and school

districts

• School organizations (clubs, PTA/PTOs)*

• Solano County city

departments/ agencies

• Community-based organizations*

Those that are eligible can apply for funding for 

small-scale infrastructure projects or capitol 

purchases to support safe, active 

transportation to and from school, address 

safety around schools, or to encourage an 

increase in walking and biking to school. 

Applications from Title I schools, schools with 

over 90% Free and Reduced Lunch, or projects 

that benefit underserved communities will 

receive additional scoring points. 

Applications with additional letters of support 

from stakeholders and/or partners will be given 

additional scoring points. 

Applicants are eligible for one grant award per 

grant cycle. 

*School and community-based organizations must be a

registered 501(c)3 and able to provide a W-9 for payment.

QUESTIONS? 
Contact SR2S Assistant Program Manager, 
Amy Antunano 

Aantu nano@sta.ca. gov 

(707) 399-3210

MICRO GRANT TIMELINE 

Call for Projects: September 9, 2024 

Application Deadline: October 11, 2024 by 5:00pm 

Project Completion: Within one year of grant award 

BACKGROUND 

In December 2023, the Solano Transportation Authority's Safe 

Routes to School (SR2S} program launched the third cycle of its 

Micro Grant Program. This initiative aims to support small-scale 

projects or capital purchases that enhance bike and pedestrian 

usage and safety around schools in Solano County. 

A total of 12 projects were approved, utilizing a budget of $212,172, 

with a remaining balance of $25,721.42. The staff is issuing a second 

call for projects to allocate the remaining funds. 

AMOUNT OF FUNDING AVAILABLE 
$25,721.42 is remaining for the 2024-2025 Micro Grant Cycle 3. 

Maximum funding request per applicant: $25,721.42 
(infrastructure and non-infrastructure projects combined) 

Maximum request for non-infrastructure projects: $5,000 

Maximum request for infrastructure projects: $25,721.42 

Amount awarded may be less than amount requested. 

10



11



12



Agenda Item 9.A 
August 21, 2024 

 
 
 

 
DATE:  August 21, 2024 
TO:  Safe Routes to School Advisory Committee 
FROM: Amy Antunano, Program Manager 

Janelle Gregorio, Program Coordinator 
Suzanne Antone, Program Coordinator 
Leigh Moilanen, Program Coordinator 
Crystal Peacher, Program Coordinator 

RE:  SR2S Program Update 
 
Background: 
The Solano Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Program aims to boost the participation of students 
in walking and bicycling to school by ensuring a safe, enjoyable, and healthy journey. 
Employing an inclusive strategy, the program incorporates six key elements, often referred to 
as the 6 E’s: education, encouragement, enforcement, engineering, engagement, and 
evaluation. This initiative is accessible to all schools throughout the county and centers its 
efforts on implementing activities and programs that educate students about safety, promote 
health awareness, and identify opportunities for enhancements within communities 
countywide, ultimately fostering safer travel for students engaged in active modes of 
transportation. 
 
In 2008, the STA Board adopted Solano's first Safe Routes to School Plan (Plan) and authorized 
STA staff to create a Safe Routes to School Program in Solano County. This Plan provided the 
direction for the SR2S Program through 2012 when the STA and the various SR2S Advisory 
Committees began the process of updating the 2008 Plan. The updated Plan was adopted by the 
STA Board in October 2013. STA Staff is currently engaging the Community Task Forces in 
each city in preparation for the 2024 Plan update which includes evaluating the effectiveness of 
the Program.  
 
Program Updates: 
1. International Walk and Roll to School Day – October 9, 2024 

In 2023, a total of 46 schools throughout Solano County participated in International Walk 
and Roll to School Day (W2SD). To maintain and expand this engagement, the Safe Routes 
to School (SR2S) coordinators have set a target of registering 50 schools for W2SD 2024, 
scheduled for Wednesday, October 4th. Invitations will be extended to local dignitaries, 
inviting them to participate at the school of their choice. 

 
 
2. Program Coordinator Updates 

13



• Janelle Gregorio – Countywide Events and SR2S Program Support 
In collaboration with Solano Public Health and local high schools, SR2S is actively 
piloting a youth engagement initiative. This program, named "Lights, Camera, Safety: 
Safe Routes to School Video Production Partnership," involves a collaboration with 
video production classes at Fairfield High School and Rodriguez High School, with 
plans to expand the initiative to additional cities within Solano County. 

The goal of this partnership is to engage high school students in promoting pedestrian 
and bicycle safety among their peers through the creation of creative video projects. 
By harnessing the creativity and technical skills of these students, the program aims 
to produce impactful educational content, contributing to a safer and more informed 
community. 

For the second consecutive year, the program coordinator has partnered with the City 
of Fairfield and the Fairfield Police Department to film and feature in a safety 
education video for Pedestrian Safety Awareness Month in September. 

• Suzanne Antone – Benicia and Vallejo City Unified School Districts 
The SR2S program coordinator participated in Benicia High School’s Back-to-School 
Bash, kicking off the 2024-2025 school year with healthy and engaging activities. 
During this event, the coordinator educated students on pedestrian and bicycle safety, 
reaching over 40 individuals. Additionally, the coordinator attended the "School 
Glam Jam" organized by the Greater Vallejo Recreation District, where she engaged 
with over 50 individuals from more than eight local schools in the City of Vallejo. 

 
This year, the program coordinator is collaborating with local libraries to pilot a 
"Story Hour" program. This initiative will feature the reading of a book that promotes 
pedestrian and bicycle safety, accompanied by music from the established partnership 
with Music Notes. 
 

• Leigh Moilanen – River Delta, Travis, and Vacaville Unified School Districts 
For the 2024-2025 school year, SR2S participated in a backpack and haircut 
giveaway event organized by the City of Vacaville and attended the "Meet the 
Teachers" event at Scandia Elementary School in the Travis Unified School District. 

 
In the coming month, SR2S will schedule bike mobiles for communities in the City 
Vacaville and the City of Rio Vista. In conjunction with these bike mobiles, SR2S 
will also collaborate with the California Highway Patrol (CHP) to host a Bike Rodeo 
at these events as they are scheduled. 
 
Along with other departments of the Solano Transportation Authority, SR2S will be 
present at the City of Rio Vista’s Airport Days event. 
 
The program coordinator aims to organize six "Safety Day Assemblies" at various 
schools across Solano County, with these events planned for the Spring of 2025. 
 

14



• Crystal Peacher – Dixon and Fairfield-Suisun Unified School Districts 
The SR2S program coordinators kicked off the year by actively participating in key 
community events, beginning with Fairfield-Suisun’s annual Backpack Giveaway and 
Resource Fair, where they engaged with over 100 students and their families. 
Additionally, SR2S made its first appearance at the City of Suisun City’s National 
Night Out event, connecting with more than 200 individuals, including 
representatives from Assemblywoman Lori Wilson’s office and Congressman John 
Garamendi’s office. 

 
Looking ahead, SR2S is committed to both strengthening existing partnerships with 
Champion schools and expanding outreach to middle and high schools. This will 
include offering volunteer opportunities, starting with the Key Club at Armijo High 
School (Fairfield). Building on the success of last year’s Walk or Wheel Program at 
Green Valley Middle School (Fairfield), SR2S plans to replicate the initiative at other 
middle schools to help alleviate traffic congestion during school dismissal. 
 
In addition, SR2S will continue to support the Dixon Unified School District in 
integrating Anderson Elementary students into Gretchen Higgins and Tremont 
Elementary Schools.  
 
To further enhance community engagement, plans are also underway to organize 
community bike fairs. 
 

Fiscal Impact: 
None. 
 
Recommendation: 
Informational. 

15


	00. SR2S-AC Agenda 8.21.24
	0.6.A_SR2S-AC Minutes 5.15.24
	08.D_SR2S Cycle 3 Micro Grant Second Call for Projects
	08.Da_Safe Routes to School Micro-Grant Project Funding List
	08.Db_ Safe Routes to School Micro-Grant Information Packet

	09.A_SR2S Coordinator Update - SR2S-AC 08.2024



